
COUNTY OF DELAWARE 
ADDENDUM # 1 

KNOWLTON ROAD TRAILHEAD EXPANSION (eDPW-081325)  
 

The County of Delaware advertised on the County of Delaware’s website/PennBid and in the Philadelphia 
Inquirer and Daily Times newspapers the Invitation to Bid for: KNOWLTON ROAD TRAILHEAD EXPANSION 
(eDPW-081325) on June 24, 2025. Submissions are to be received via PennBid on Wednesday, August 13, 2025 
@ 11:00 a.m. 

 
 

***BID QUESTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS AND ANSWERS*** 

SECTION C – PROPOSAL FORM AND BIDTABLE HAS BEEN REVISED TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING ITEM. AN 
UPDATED VERSION HAS BEEN UPLOADED AND SHOULD BE INCLUDED WITH BID SUBMISSION. ADJUSTED 
AREAS ARE IN RED. 
 

ITEM NO. QUANTITY UNIT DESCRIPTION 
9000-0012 10000 DOL SEPTA RIGHT-OF-ENTRY COORDINATION 

 
SECTION S – SPECIAL PROVISIONS HAS BEEN REVISED. AN UPDATED VERSION HAS BEEN UPLOADED AND 
SHOULD BE USED IN PLACE OF THE PREVIOUS VERSION. ADJUSTED AREAS ARE IN RED. 
 
Questions #1:  Is the contract number eDPW-081325 as shown on the cover page, or eDPW-070225 as shown 
on the ITB and Bid Form?   
Answer: The contract number is eDPW-081325 as shown on PennBid and the cover page of the bid 
documents. Please consider all references to eDPW-070225 to be eDPW-081325 instead.  
 
Questions #2:  Which exhibits do you require to be submitted with the bid? You only included the cover page 
and the exhibits are not checked off.   
Answer: Only Exhibit B is required with AIA Document A305. See Part 4 of Section B in the Bid Package for a 
list of the required submittals. 
 
Questions #3:  Are bidders required to be PennDOT prequalified?  
Answer: No. Bidders are not required to be PennDOT prequalified. 
 
Questions #4:  Does the contractor need to be PennDot certified?  
Answer: No. Bidders are not required to be PennDOT prequalified. 
 
Questions #5:  Will the construction materials testing services be selected by the contractor who is awarded the 
project, or will these services be selected separately by the county?  
Answer: The Contractor is responsible for hiring any construction material testing services that are needed. 
 
Questions #6:  The excel sheet on Penn-bid the lines for B type and F type signs, the S.F. do not match the SF. 
of signs on the plans also no line for the SP-1 PA funding sign.  
Answer: The quantities noted in the Bid Package and PennBid Pricing Spreadsheet have been verified to be 
accurate. Note that there are some existing signs (denoted with italic text) that will be relocated (see Sheet 6 
of 10 of the construction Plans). SP-1 is quantified under Item 0931-0001 (Post Mounted Signs, Type B). 
 
Questions #7:  Can excess soils be spread on site?  



Answer: Yes, however, see Item 4203-0001 (Class 1 Excavation Lump Sum) under Section S for additional 
requirements. 
 
Questions #8:  In the right of way line of vision areas there are large trees are they to be removed as part of 
clearing of these areas also are these areas to be made maintainable with mow-able grades and turf or just 
cleared of brush and stabilized?  
Answer: Remove to grade level any trees and shrubs. Plant the specified turf grass mix within mowable slope 
areas (<30%) less than 20 feet from the driveway and stabilize the remainder. The goal is to achieve the sight 
distances as specified on Sheet 8 of 10 of the Construction Plans.  

  


